

Church Leadership Council

March 15, 2022

Members in Attendance: Lynn Wright, Wayne Hedrick, Jason Dobos, Sherre Burnette, Sandra White (Zoom), Jeremy Woody, Twinkle Tindall (Zoom), Karen Drake, Wayne Tipps.

Members Absent: Rick Matthews, Linda Beach, Nadine Jackson, Ben Jones

Additional Attendees: Anita Huling

- I. **Invocation:** Meeting opened in prayer by Wayne Tipps at 7 p.m.
- II. **Approval of February Minutes:** February Minutes approved as submitted and entered into record.
- III. **Program Reports:**
 - a. **Nurture:** Karen Drake: Reports approved as submitted and entered into record. Working on something for Mother's Day. Karen D. made motion to have the "Welcome Wagon" gift bags changed to "Welcome Home" gift bags. Motion was second by Wayne H. Motion carried. Barnabas and Nurture will provide "Welcome Home" gift bags for new residents of our communities. Wayne T. is working on getting a list from property assessor's office on new residents. There is a sign-up sheet for people to take a particular area to cover. There will be a fund raiser for Gilbert Velardi and Brandon Hashmi during the Community Dinner in April. It will be a spaghetti dinner. The families will provide the food and donations will be taken.
 - b. **Worship:** Lynn Wright: Wayne expressed appreciation to Lynn for getting the statistics together for the last few years on attendance. The submitted report was discussed and approved as submitted. Work is ongoing with the Website and how to further the outreach of You Tube, etc.
 - c. **Outreach:** Sherre Burnette: There will be an outreach meeting on Tuesday, March 22nd at 10:45 a.m. The Yard Sale was discussed. The total raised in the Yard Sale was \$11,165. This will be divided between Outreach and the General Budget 50-50. The Clothing sale raised \$1,307 for the Angel Tree. The Bake Sale raised \$419.00 for the Ladies Day Activities. Concessions raised \$279.00 for the Kitchen Fund. A Labor Day Yard Sale was discussed in order to get back on our yearly schedule. Sherre said it will depend on the inventory.
- IV. **Administrative Reports**
 - a. **Trustees:** Rick Matthews: Rick was absent from the meeting. His report was approved as submitted and entered into record.
 - b. **Human Resources:** Nadine Jackson: Nadine was absent from the meeting. Her report was approved as submitted and entered into record.
 - c. **Finance:** Sandra White: Sandra went over the Yard Sale numbers again. The dedicated funds were discussed. Several need to be deleted. They will work on this. Report was approved as submitted and entered into record.

V. Old Business

- a. **LWW (Luminary Welcome Wagon)** See Nurture
 1. **Representatives:** See Nurture
- b. **Fifth Sunday Singing:** Wayne T. is working on forming a committee.
- c. **Special Music Programs – i.e. Concert Series:** Wayne T. Submitted a guideline as simply suggestions on how to work this area. It will be discussed further at a later date.
- d. **Church Directory:** Wayne T. has talked with several companies and suggested that we go with the company that did our last directory, Color Craft. This is the only company that did not have a minimum number of families required. Motion made by Wayne H. to use Color Craft for our new Directory. Second was made by Jeremy Woody. Suggestion was made we take photos on October 14-15 with a make up date the next weekend. Jeremy stated that is fall break from school. Wayne T. will call the company and check on the weekend before and also other things that came into question such as online directory, online registration, etc. Wayne T. will come back with update next month.

VI. New Business:

- a. **Joint Service with Shiloh during Holy Week.** Pastor Wayne is working with Adrian Jones at Shiloh. Will get further information and let everyone know.
- b. **Ramp:** Ray and Leilah Slauenwhite are in need of a ramp at their house. Ray is in a wheelchair and Leliah has a broken arm. Their son, Randy will purchase all of the materials needed if we can take care of the labor. Bob Wright has submitted a plan for the ramp. Pastor Wayne will get back with him and finalize. Motion made by Sherre B. that we solicit volunteers to build a ramp for the Slauenwhite's. Second was made by Karen D. Motion carried. Pastor will work on it.
- c. **Letter from Bishop:** Pastor Wayne submitted a letter that came from the Bishop that he received at the Pastor's meeting earlier in the day. It is regarding the division of the church. Pastor will be attending a meeting this Saturday with (WCA) and then he will attend a meeting a later day with the other group. He will report what he discovers.

VII. Pastor's Report: Monthly report was submitted, approved and entered into record.

VIII. Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned with prayer offered by Pastor Wayne H. at 8 p.m.